

Minutes of Shellfish Committee Meeting
Tuesday, June 5, 2018
Center for Coastal Studies
5 Holway Ave
Provincetown, MA 02657

Meeting called to order at 5:05

In attendance Nancianne Meads, Rick Macara, Lory Santos, David Flattery, Shellfish Constable, Stephen Wisbauer, and Owen Nicol

Nancianne made a motion to amend the agenda to approve minutes of March 29, 2017, May 4, 2017, October 10, 2017, November 7, 2017, March 27, 2018, and May 1, 2018 seconded by David. No discussion. All approved.

David motioned to accept all minute as presented. Rick seconded. No discussion. All approved.

Stephen presented a mock up of a sign for the Town Landing in West End and other location to educate the public about the commercial shellfishing in the harbor. The committee provided input. Stephen will revise the sign and submit to committee members for review. We would like to have the signs posted this summer.

Alex moved and David seconded to have the signs put up summer 2018 with design by Stephen. No discussion. All approved.

Stephen presented his monthly update. Included with the minutes.

Discussion about John Baldwin Memorial Nursery that was voted on at the May meeting. Lory went to Town Hall and found out the process for getting this done. We brainstormed John's qualities and achievements that make John a candidate for this recognition. Lory will put something in writing based on the discussion and send to committee for input. Once that is done she will submit to BOS

New Business

Date for September meeting is September 11, 2018.

Rich FYI committee that his boat will be removed from the breakwater this weekend.

David motioned and Alex seconded to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 PM. No discussion. All approved.

Respectfully submitted
Lory Santos, Acting Secretary